Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 9:30 am

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: admin-d

Subject: SURVEY REPORT TAX/08/22/2026 SHF234R/ SMJ8722R 12/08/2022
Attachments: SR SHF234R pdf

Dear Yan,

TP report attached.
Please let us have the report soon .

Thanks & Best Regards,
/s Wagwayp
Claims Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.



